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We found that, upon openiug, the well would produce at a fairly high
rate initially but the longer it ilowed the more limited the rate bacame.
These short-term tests indicate the ultimate absolute open flow to be less
than 2 MMCF/D.

As a result of our tests, we find the well to be non-commercial in the
Silurian interval. If you have any further questions regarding the results

of this test, we will be happy to discuss them with you.

Yours very truly,

C. H. Alexander
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